Voice of the Peaple of Westchester County for over 300 years
.
Vedat Gashi

Chairman of the Board
Legislator, 4th District

TO: Hon. Colin Smith
Chair, Legislation

Erika Pierce
Chair, Public Works & Transportation

FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi ,
Chairman of the Board
DATE: March 14, 2025

RE: PH and LL — Responsible Bidder Legislation
As Cha;nﬁ;il_ _c.)"f the Board of Legislators,_l ar_n_inl_acing the belov_v items directly into the Committees on
Legislation and Public Works & Transportation.

Thank you.

(ID: 2025-108) PH — Responsible Bidder Legislation
A RESOLUTION to set a Public Hearing on "A LOCAL LAW amending the Laws of Westchester
County by adding a new Article IV to Chapter 233, entitled 'Board of Acquisition and Contract,

regarding requirements for lowest responsible bidding on County public work projects.” [Public
Hearing set for , 2025 at .m.]. LOCAL LAW INTRO: 2025-109.

(ID: 2025-109) LL - Responsible Bidder Legislation

A LOCAL LAW amending the Laws of Westchester County by adding a new Article IV to Chapter 233,
entitled 'Board of Acquisition and Contract', regarding requirements for lowest responsible bidding on
County public work projects.

CC: Jill Axelrod
Marcello Figueroa
Dayana Gomez
Dylan Tragni
Sunday Vanderberg
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